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h.g~te -SlP Active Issues Matrix

From: Daniel Merzke
To: A. Randolph Blough; Art Howell; Bruce Boger; Charles Casto; Cynthia Carpenter;
Cynthia Pederson; Doug Coe; Dwight Chamberlain; F.'Mark Reinhart; Geoffrey Grant; James
Andersen; John Craig; Michael Johnson; Michael Tschiltz; Mike Franovich; Peter Wilson; Steven
Reynolds; Stuart Richards; Suzanne Black; Victor McCree; Wayne Lanning
Date: 4/16/04 8:51 AM
Subject: SDP Active Issues Matrix

Attached is the latest update of the SDP Active Issues matrix. Digital City will be updated shortly. Please
let me know of any problems.

Dan

CC: Allan Barker; Amar Patel; Anton Vegel; Brent Clayton; Charles Marschall; Charles R.
Ogle; Christine Lipa; Cliff Anderson; Dale Powers; Daniel Holody; David Loveless; David Graves;
David Hills; Don Marksberry; Eric Duncan; F. Paul Bonnett; Frank Arner; Gail Good; Gary Sanborn;
Glenn Meyer; Harold Christensen; James Isom; Jeffrey.Clark; John Rogge; Julio Lara; Kenneth
Riemer; Larry Turner; Leonard Wert; Linda Smith; Mark Lesser; Mark Ring; Michael Maley; Michael
Parker; Mike Runyan; Mohamed Shanbaky; Paul Fredrickson; Pete Eselgroth; Peter Koltay; Rani
Franovich; Rebecca Nease; Richard Conte; Richard Rasmussen; Richard Urban; Robert Haag;
Robert Pascarelli; Ronald Frahm; Ronald Gardner; TRoy Caniano; Roy Mathew; Rudolph Bernhard;
Russ Bywater; Serita Sanders; Sonia Burgess; Stephen Cahill; Thomas Kozak; Tony Gody; Troy
Pruett; Walt Rogers; William B. Jones; William D. Johnson
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Mail Envelope Properties (407FD6A5.76D: 13: 19382)

Subject: SDP Active Issues Matrix
Creation Date: 4/16104 8:50AM
From: Daniel Merzke

Created By: DXM2@nrc.gov
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SUMMARY OF ACTIVE SDP FINDINGS
04/12/04
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Reactor Pressure
Boundary

Leakage during
Operation

C. Casto/
M. Lesser

OVERDUE by 537 days. This is a
Unit 1 leakage issue that is awaiting
resolution of a Unit 3 cracking issue
being tracked by LER
287/2001-003. The Unit 3 issue Is
awaiting DSSA evaluation tool for
CRDM cracking issues. SPSB is
working on problems with analytical
tool developed by ANL.

MS Failed to
protect RCP seals
during switchgear

'room fire

OVERDUE by 288 days. Site visit
conducted 10/06/03. Draft report
from SNL received 11/11/03.
Phase 3 completed, sent to Region
on 12/02/03. SERP held 01/07/04.

Casto/ Choice letter issued 02/02/04 with
Ca Ole one preliminary white finding and

gl two green findings. URI-03-08-01
opened to capture same issue on
Unit 2. Reg Conference held
04/01/04. Awaiting additional
licensee information. Lead
reviewer: R. Perch.

OVERDUE 'by'1 95 days. In' i'"iSPSB.i
iAWaitin'g're'ult's3 of;' Sdrry 'find'ingi. $'
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URI-03-06-02 North Anna

MS Shutdown
Panel Ventilation
not Independent

from Main Control
Room Fire

2003-006
07/02/03 TBD 09/30/03 C. Casto/

C. Ogle
OVERDUE by 195 days. Pending
determination of safety significance.

MS Manual C ge Aatn infcnedtriain203_ 0 C. .o Ovru y 9 as

URI-03-07-03 McGuire Action in lieu of TBD 10/01/03 CsOg Overdue by 194 days.
Separation__ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _

OVERDUE by 134 days. HQ
determined a credible fire scenario

URI-03-06-2l/ Hatch Actions for 2003-006 TBD 11/30/03 C. Casto/ exists. Phase 2 to be done by YESMS Manual03C. Ogle region, C. Smith. Work progressing YE
on calculating fire mitigation
frequency. Status unchanged.

MS Water OVERDUE by 81 days. SERP
EA-04-037 Contamination of 2003-004 Greaterel 2/10. hoc ete iseOconee ta01204.YESURI-03-04-01 SSF ASW Pump 10/24/03 trhaner 01/22/04 V. Maare held02111/04.A Choice letterissued

______GRBearing Oil EEN R Hagp2240. AB__ _aring ___ ___ __ __ __ _ response.

EA-04-076 Brunswick
MS Corr Action
for EDG Jacket

Leak
Not Issued WHITE V. McCree/

P. Fredrickson
SERP held 03/31/04. Region to
issue choice letter.

MS-30-3 PaoVre o MissWinpBot 2003-005 T 42/4 A. Howell/ Preliminary Green, open for YES
URI-0305-03 Palo Verde on MSL Whip 01/30/04 TBD 04/29/04 J. Clark inspection of licensee calculations.R estraint__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _

MS Fie BarierPending determination of safety
URI-03-06-01 Wolf Creek in Main Steam 2003006 TBD 05/03/04 A. Howell g oins ongoing YES

Enclosure 02/03/04 D. Graves with SPLB to resolve
_________ ____characterization.

IE Failure to 20309AHwl/ Pending determination of safety
RI-03- 09-01 Palo Verde follow Heavy 02/13/04 TBD 05/13/04 J. Clar significance. Phase 3 sent to SPSB YES

__ _ _ _ _ Load Procedure _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ __for peer review 01 /16/04.

SERP held 08/28/03. Region held
re-SERP 02112/04. Choice letter

g A0-6 aoVre PP Safeguards 2003-010 WHT 52/4 D. Chamberlain/ issedSR 02/123/04. Lhicse deliettrd EE P Verde information 02/23/04 WHITE 05/23/04 T. Pruett Reg Conf, submitted written
response 04/02/04. Region to draft

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ fin a l le tte r.



*The licensee has taken initial actions to mitigate the safety issue and that initial corrective actions have been taken to restore the degraded condition as
* required for the plant's operational status, but that longer term licensee root cause analysis might or might not be completed, including any related

long-term corrective actions.

)



FY '04 SDP Timeliness
Completed Issues By Region

l

# of Open SDP Issues
AGE OF OPEN SDP ISSUES

By Region
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COMPLETED SIGNIFICANCE DETERMINATIONS
(FROM 04/01101 to 04/12104)

t9L; lRlW d sr W

MSNo DG FuL 2 0 e

EA0403 Oyste Fre eurrin Cable 2003-007 WHIE 512/0 WIT43

EA-03-230 Waterford than 05/02/04 04120 70Failure .02/02/04 GenWHITE

EA-04-017 Brunswick MS Rx Feed Pump 03006 WHITE 04/29/04 04/02/04 63
__ _ _ _ _ _ _Mod 01/30/04 _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ GREEN

EA0-1 Nl MS APP R. Manual 2001-006 YLO 1/201 04/07/0496
EA-03-172 Actions 08/20/01 WHITE 219
EA-04-026 Coope MS Operator Requal 2004-009 WHITE 05/11/04 03/24/04 42pr Failure Rate 02/11/04 WHITE

MS Failure to Prevent 2003-005 WHITE 012804 03/15/04
EA-04-033 Oyster Creek Recurring Cable 02/12/04 WHITE 012/04 WHITE 32

____ ____ __ ____ ____ ___Failure

EA-04-006 DC Cook RP(P) Transportation 2003-016 WHITE 04/26/04 03/12/04 4501/27/04 _____WHITE ______

MS .Waterleg Pump 2003-010 03/12/04Failure 01/30/04 WHITE 'WHITE 620

EA-03-07 DMS HPI Pumdpep Safety 2003-05 Greater 03/05/04 21Function 07/30/03 ta 102/3 WHITE
____ ____ ____ ____G reen

EA0-0 Cmnh ea IS Tb ek2002-009 WHT 40/3 02/13/04 400WHIT004/9/03 WHITE

EA.03-224 Peach Bottom MS EDG Procedures 2003-013 WHITE 03/17/04 WHITE0 4
_ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 12/18/03 W HITE _ __ _ __ _ __ _ _

EA0- 7 PMS ESW Pump 2003-006 WHT 12/4 01/28/04 9
EA0-9 erry IFailure, 10/30/03 WHITE__ 01__28__04 WHITE 9

EA-03-1 94 Per EP Aler Declaration 2003-006 WHITE 01/28/04 01/23/04 85
ry.et10/30/03 ___________WHITE

Ms
Plsds Digging/Excavating 2003-005 12/31/0326

EA-03-1 80 Plsds leads to LOOP and05103WIE 8173 WHT26
Loss of Shutdown 051/3 WIE 8173 WHT

Cooling '._ _ __ _ __ _ _ _

MS Corrective 202061303
EA-03-1 45 Oconee Actions related to 2002-0062 WHITE 07/19/02 1WH30/0 620

____________ ~~Pressurizer Heaters04192WHT
MS0-7 ierBn av CnoteLocke 2002.007 12/29/0332

EA0-07 Rie SMSVle o Condensat 070 WHITE 05/08/03 WHITE32
_____________ ~Open_______________________



~EA o~. q ~ UALaNor

EA-03-160 ANO1 EP Notification 09/04/03 WHITE 12/03/03 GREEN 88

12/11/03
EA-03-057 Point Beach MS AFW Recirc 002t01 RED 07/01/03 YELL 253Orifice Plugging 04/02/03 (Unitl)/RED

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ (U n it_2 )

EA0- 1 DvsBse MS ECCS Sump 2003-015 YLO 102/3 10/07/03 6EA-03-131 DavisBesse Strainer Clogging 07/30/03 YELLOW 69

EA-03-054 Beaver EP Inadequate 2003-006 WHITE 07/30/03 07/10/03 71EA0-5 evrValley Augmentation Staffing 04/30/03 WHITE 0/00 HT

EA-03-060 Callaway EP Primary 2 WHITE 08/02/03 06200 49a wyNotification 05/02/03 WHITE

MSHPI atr 00-0106/23/03 58EA-02-264 Dresden MS HPCI Water 2 t021 WHITE 02/16/02 WHITE584Hammer 11//016I WHITE

2002-008 05/29/0381cRDor i o acidsse RED'0/20EA-03-025 Davis Besse csion 2o vese 1002023

mesreet 0/02/02 ED

head
MS Degraded RBCLC 2003-003 WHT 71/3 05/23/03EA-03-053 Nine Mile Point pp 0103 WHITE 03/1/03 08

EA-03-070 SaleeMS EDG 2002-010 WHITE 014/03 05/01/03 48A0300 SemTurbocharger 03/14/03 WHITE___

EA0-0 e SHC otc-2002-008 WHT 42/3 03/04/03 35WHITE104/24/03 WHITE

RP Ht Prtile: 2002-006/021/34EA-2-27 avi Bsse RPHotPatice,2002-016 WHITE 04/07/03 WHITE0 4A0257 DvsBse Failure to survey 01/07/0

EA-0-1 1 Dais Bsse RP Hot Particle: 2002-006/021/34
EA0-17 Dai Bse Failure to take 2002-016 WHITE 04/07/03 WHITE 4

measurements 01/07/03

MSHIpump 0207037
MHP al.2002-015 WHIE 2/1/0/WITEA-02-243 Oconee power supply during 11/21/02 WHT 02103 HIE7

HELB/Tornado.

MS No Fixed Supp, 2002-006 WHIE 1/0/0/WIT
EA-02-204 Kewaunee System in Alt SID 10/30/02 12/02/02/0 WIT 3

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _A re a _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _
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EA-02-142 Peach Bottom EP Alert Declaration 2002-0 WHITE 10/19/02 WHITE 130
7/19/02WHT

EA-02-121 Peach Bottom EP Critique 02 WHITE 10/19/02 11/28/02 130
riqe 7/19/02 GREEN

EA-02-162 Indian Point MS Control Room 2002 WHITE 11/28/02 11080 72degraded fire barrier. 8/28/02 WHITE
2010710/03/0215EA-01-286 DC Cook MS ESW Debris 26/1-017 YELLOW 09/10/02 WHITE 115

2__ _ _ _ _ _ _ /0/020 4 __0_ _04___ 02__

EA-02-141 Ginna EP Notification 2002 WHITE 10/25/02 100/2 71
_______7/25/02 WHITE

EP In adequate 2002-004 WHT 73/2 9/12/02
EA-02-049 Point Beach Critique 4/30/02 WHITE 07/30/02 WHITE 135

EA-02-159 Calvert Cliffs EP Notification 2002-010 WHITE 11/12/02 9/09/02 28
8/12/02 WHITE

2002-004 8/19/02 2EA-02-138 Calvert Cliffs RP Transportation WHITE t 0/30/02 8 /19/02 20

EA-02-123 Fort Calhoun RP(P) Inadequate 2002-008 WHITE 09/27/02 7/30/023Survey 6/27/02 WHITE

EA-02-036 River Bend EP Evac of owner 4 2002-005 YELLOW 07/18/02 7/31/02 104controlled area 4/18/02WHT

BI Temporary, 2000-007 8/02/02 >6EA-02-048 Oconee Containment Pen 1/29/01 WHITE 04/29/02 WHTE>365

Ms HPSW flooding in 2000-008 WHT 73/1 7/26/01'EA-02-034 Oconee M5FPW1s~gn2/30°°8 WHITE 07/30/01 /60 >365EA0-3 cneAux Building 4/30/01 WHITE >6

2002-003 WHT 61/2 7/23/02EA-02-118 Braidwood MS PZR PORVs 3/18/02 WHITE 06/18/02 WI127

EA-02-031 Point Beach MS AFW recirc 2001-017 RED 07/03/02 7/12/02 1004/3/02 RED

EA-02-107 Columbia M Breake 2002-005 WHITE 08/22/02 6/24/02 32URI Maintenance 5/22/02 YELLOW WHITE

EA0204 Beaver Valley EP PHADs 4/200203 YELLOW 07/12/02 WHITE0 73_____



EA-02-067 MS; RHR Foreign 2001 -005 6/13/02 136
Harris MaeilWHITE 04/28/02 WHIT

MS Si Pump 2002-05 6/13/02 4EA-02-090 Pt. Beach Gas-Binding 4/26/02 WHITE 8/14/02 HtE48

EA-02-01.0 D.C. Cook MS TDAFW 2001/23/02 WHITE 7/16/02 5/6/02 103
URI 01-19-03 01/2302 WHITE1

URI-02-06-01 Callaway MS CST Debris 3/21/02 WHITE 5/21/02 WHITE 41

EA-00-022 Harris MS Fire Barrier 1999-013 WHITE 3/18/01 4/16/02 >365
_ _ _ _ _ _12/18/01 __ _ _ _WHITE

2001-010 3/25/02EA-01 -232 OSRE 11/28/01 YELLOW 2/28/02 YELLOW 117 Appeal

2001-012 3/26/02 8EA-01 -298 Cooper, Requal Exam Integrity 01/01/02 WHITE 4/2/02 85WHITE /2/02 WHITE
2001-009 3WIE 10/2 3/1/02EA-01 -231 Cooper EP Event 310/04/01 3WHITE: 1/04_02_ _ 149

EA-01 -294 IP-2 Requal Failure Rate 2001 YELLOW 3/5/02 2/2802 83eaaur ae 12/05/01 YELLOW

50 Appeal filed
EA-01 -304 Comanche Peak RP (Public) 12/31/01 WHITE 3/31/02 2/21/02 response

issued 3/30/02.

EA-01 -293 Limerick B SRVs 1207/01 WHITE 1/11/02 34

EP Businesses in 2001-008 1 12/28/01EA-01 -236 Columbia Exclusion Area 10/15/01 YELLOW 1/15/01 YELLOW 73 Appeal??

EA-01-235 Surry MS EDG Bearing 10/11/01 0 YEL0LOW 1/11/02 12/21/01 70

EA-01 -248 Prairie Island MS EDG Cylinder 2001 -013 1 WHITE 1/15/02 12/11/01 172
_______Lining 6/22/0 1 GREEN

EA-01 -246 Limerick EP Drill 2001-016 1 WHITE 1/22/01 11/19/01 28
.10/22/01 WHIT

EA-01 -223 Palisades MS APP. R 2001-008 1 WHITE 1/11/02 10/26/01 45
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 9/11/01 _ _ _ _ __ W HITE



iwALt
EA-01-2 Cer MS Equipment 2000-007 1 9/28/01

EA-00-1 M-248. M CooEFW 3/0/1 .... 1WE8/0901 WHITE56

Qualification 12/18/00 YELLOW 3/1/00 GREEN 5
EA-01 -032 Seabrook MS Diesel Failure /20101 1 WHITE 5/2/01 6/9/01 117

2001-002 1 6/6/01EA-01-070 Kewaunee MS App. R 3/22/01 YELLOW 6/22/01 GREEN 74

EA-01 -092 Ferm MS EDG Lube Oil 201 1 WHITE 10/25/01 9/14/01 49
__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 7/25/01 _ _ _ _ _ W HITE _ _ _ _ _ _ _

EA-01-115 TMI-1 MS MDEFW 2001-002 1 WHITE 8/09/01 7/5/0 56
__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 5/09/01 W H ITE _ _ _ _ _ _

EA-01-154 PP SrE 2001-007 1 8/17/01 56
_______6/21/01 YELLOW 92/1 WHITE

EA-01-125 Oconee _ - Sies 2001-008 1 WHITE 8/29/01 7188/01EA-01-206 4/20/01 WHITE 88
2001 -009 7/23/01 3EA-01 -1 30 Callaway MS ESW /201 WHITE___9 22__01__31

:2001 -011 WIE 9201 8/28/01 6EA-01 -1 41 PP OSRE 1 WH6/22/012 1 WHITE 6

EA-01 -1 47 Ae2001-009 1WIE 92/1 8/22/01 53
6/29/01 WHITE

2001 -004 - 8/22/01 5EA-1-48 P irn 62701 1 WHITE 11/03/01 WHITE 5
EA.01 -1548 EP Sriren 6270004 1 WHITE _10_12_0 8_13_0132

2001-004 8/13/01
EA-01-187 EP Sirens 2/0/01-0 1 WHITE 11/10/01 9/13/0 33

EA-01 -206 Calvert Cliffs' MS AFW 2001 -009 1 11/24/01 9/19/01 2
__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 8/24/01 YELLOW _ _ _ _ __ YELLOW 2


